METRO-AG INC.

Biosolids Management

March 13, 2025

Ms. Janet Sanders
Director of Public Works
City of Jackson

101 Court Street
Jackson, MO 63755

Re: One Year Contract Renewal
Ms. Sanders,

We would like to renew our Contract with the City of Jackson, MO for the
removal of biosolids and land application. This Contract would expire April
4th, 2026 and we will maintain the following rate of .072/gallon for the Fall
2025 and Spring 2026 visits. For a Summer 2025 visit, the rate would

be .076/gallon for that visit only.

We have enjoyed working with the City of Jackson and hope to continue our
services. Please feel free to reach out with any questions.

Sincerely,

%

Brian L. Kramer, CEO
Metro-Ag, Inc.
Since 1982

550 N. Second Street

Breese, IL 62230

618.526.2341

Fax: 618.526.2351

www.metroag.com

SmMw


http://www.metroag.com/

